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llead,
Department of Computer Scicnccs , '
University of Kashmir,
Srinagar.

Sir,
I'he Committee constituted to look into the functioning of Kashmir

lJniversity Model High school at its meeting held on 02.09.2024 resolved as
undcr:-

"thot the Model School would appreciate the donation. Furthermore,
another important issue that wos discussed was that there should be a
smooth transfer of items donated by the Deportments ta the Model School.
The Department of Computer Science has 33 computers which are checked
and ready to be donated but hecause of the official hossles the computers
has not been transferued to the Model School for the past almost twa
months.

The above resolution of the Committee has been approved by the Vice-
Chancellor. As iuch you arc rcqucsted to take further action in the matter.

Yours Faithfully

/hel
, Assistant Registra r
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